
OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 1 

Opinion No. 1 

Legisla.tive Assembly-Vacations of 
Employees. 

Held: The employees of the Legislative 
Assembly are employees of the 
State of Montana, and are en­
titled to annual vacation leave 
with full pay at the rate of 
one and one-quarter (l~) work­
ing days for each month of 
service. 

January 22nd, 1951. 
Senator Don F. Valiton, Chairman 
Senate Employment Committee 
Capitol Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Senator Valiton: 

You have requested my opinion on 
the .following question: 

"ATe the employees of the Legis­
lative Assembly e,ntitled to vacation 
leave under the provisions of Chapter 
131, Session Laws of 1949?" 

Section 1 of Chapter 131, supra, pro­
vides as follows: 

"Each employee of tlb.e state, Oor any 
county or City thereof, is entitled to 
and shall be granted annual v·acation 
leave with full pay at ·the rate of 
one and one-quarter (1 % ) working 
days for each month of service, such 
service to be computed from the date 
of employment." 

Since the above quoted section pro­
vides that each employee of the State 
of Montana shall be entitled to vaca­
tion leave, and since the employees of 
the Legislative Assembly are empLoyees 
of the state of Montana, it is clear 
that the provisions of Section 1 of 
Chapter 131, Session Laws of 1949 are 
broad enough to include employees of 
the Legislative Assembly. 

Section 7 of Chapter 131, supra, places 
a limitation on the term "employee." 
This Section provides that: 

"The term 'employee', as used here­
in does not refer to or include elected 
state, county, or city of.ficials, or 
school teachers." 

Hence, since the Legislature under­
took to limit the meaning of the term 
employee by excluding certain classes 

of employees of the State of Montana 
from the Act, but did not include with­
in the excluded class the employees of 
the Legislative Assembly, it follows 
that the Legislature must have in­
tended to include these employees 
within the provisions of the Act. 

Therefore, it is my opinion that the 
employees of the lJegIislative Assembly 
are entitled to annual vacation leave 
with full pay at the rate of one and 
one-quarter (1 %) working dayS for 
each month of service. 

Very truly yours, 
ARNOLD H. OLSEN, 
Attorney Gen:eral 

Opinion No.2 

Cities And Towns-Budgets--Council 
-Authority-Emergencies-Procedure 
For Declaration-Salaries of Firemen 

And Policemen. 

Held: Once the budget has been ap­
proved the city council may not 
increase the salaries of firemen 
and policemen, unless an emer­
gency is declared to exist. The 
law provides that the city COOD­
cil must determine if there is an 
emergency. 

Mr. W. A. Brown 
state Bank Examiner 
capitol Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

January 23, 1951. 

You have requested my opinion on 
the following question: 

"May a City Council legally in­
crease the salaries paid to policemen 
and firemen, if n:o .provision was 
made for granting such a ·raise in the 
annual budget of the City?" 

The Budget SyStem for Cities and 
Towns is specifdcally set forth in Sec­
tions 11-1401 to 11-1413, R. C. M., 1947. 
The provisions of these sections are 
mandatory upon the city or town ccun­
clls and not merely directory. 

'I1he purpose of the Budget Act is 
to set up an orderly system to handle 
City finances. The preliminary budget 
which is compiled by the City Clerk 
must set forth in detail the anticipated 
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